

SarkariSewa Portal

Complete list of all 92 Indian government services covered on the portal, grouped by category. Each entry links to the official government page. For step-by-step guides, eligibility, fees, and documents required, visit the linked service page at [akhairkar.github.io/sarkarisewa-portal](https://github.com/akhairkar/sarkarisewa-portal) — this PDF is a quick-reference checklist, not a replacement for the full guide.

Identity Documents (18)

Aadhaar Card

A 12-digit unique identity number issued by UIDAI to residents of India, based on biometric and demographic data.

<https://uidai.gov.in>

Aadhaar Mobile Number Update

Update or link your mobile number with Aadhaar — required for OTP-based services, e-KYC, and receiving UIDAI alerts.

<https://uidai.gov.in>

Birth Certificate

An official record of a person's birth issued by the local municipal body / Registrar of Births and Deaths, used as core proof of age, identity and nationality.

<https://crsorgi.gov.in>

Caste Certificate

An official document certifying a person's caste (SC/ST/OBC/EWS etc.) issued by the state revenue authority, required to claim reservation benefits in education, jobs and welfare schemes.

<https://edistrict.gov.in>

Character Certificate

An official document, usually issued by local police, certifying that a person has no criminal record — commonly required for jobs, admissions, and visas.

<https://digitalpolice.gov.in>

Death Certificate

An official record certifying the date, place and cause of a person's death, issued by the local Registrar of Births and Deaths — required for legal, insurance and property matters.

<https://crsorgi.gov.in>

Disability Certificate (UDID)

The Unique Disability ID (UDID) is a nationwide identity card and certificate for persons with disabilities, issued by the Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment, used to access benefits, reservations and concessions.

<https://www.swavlambancard.gov.in>

Domicile / Residence Certificate

A state-issued document certifying that a person is a permanent resident of that state, commonly required for education admissions, state government jobs and scholarships.

<https://edistrict.gov.in>

Driving Licence (DL)

An official authorization issued by the state Transport Department (via Parivahan Sewa) permitting an individual to operate motor vehicles.

<https://parivahan.gov.in>

Income Certificate

A state-issued document certifying the annual income of an individual or family, used for scholarships, fee concessions, EWS reservation and various welfare scheme applications.

<https://edistrict.gov.in>

Legal Heir Certificate

A document issued by the Revenue/Tehsildar office identifying the legal heirs of a deceased person, used to transfer property, claim pension/insurance dues and settle bank accounts.

<https://edistrict.gov.in>

Marriage Certificate

A legal document certifying that two individuals are married, registered under the Hindu Marriage Act, Special Marriage Act, or applicable personal law, via the local Marriage Registrar.

<https://edistrict.gov.in>

PAN Card

Permanent Account Number (PAN) is a 10-character alphanumeric identifier issued by the Income Tax Department, mandatory for financial transactions and tax filing.

<https://www.incometax.gov.in>

Passport

An official travel document issued by the Ministry of External Affairs (Passport Seva) certifying identity and nationality for international travel.

<https://www.passportindia.gov.in>

Police Clearance Certificate (PCC / NOC)

A certificate confirming no pending criminal cases against the applicant, mainly used for foreign visas, immigration, and overseas employment.

<https://www.passportindia.gov.in>

Ration Card

An official document issued by state governments enabling households to purchase subsidised food grains through the Public Distribution System (PDS), and widely used as address/identity proof.

<https://nfsa.gov.in>

Senior Citizen Certificate / Card

An age-proof identity card issued by state social welfare departments to citizens aged 60 and above, enabling access to travel concessions, healthcare priority, tax and pension benefits.

<https://edistrict.gov.in>

Voter ID Card (EPIC)

The Elector's Photo Identity Card (EPIC) is issued by the Election Commission of India to registered voters, serving as proof of voting eligibility and identity.

<https://voters.eci.gov.in>

Government Schemes (21)

Atal Pension Yojana (APY)

Government-backed pension scheme for unorganised-sector workers, guaranteeing a fixed monthly pension of ₹1,000 to ₹5,000 after age 60.

<https://npscra.nsdl.co.in/scheme-details.php>

Ayushman Bharat (PM-JAY)

Health insurance scheme providing free treatment up to ₹5 lakh per family per year.

<https://pmjay.gov.in>

Deendayal Antyodaya Yojana – NRLM

Promotes rural self-employment through Self Help Groups (SHGs), providing skill training, bank credit linkage, and financial support to rural poor women.

<https://aajeevika.gov.in>

National Social Assistance Programme (NSAP)

Umbrella scheme providing monthly pensions to elderly, widowed, and disabled persons from BPL households through state social welfare departments.

<https://nsap.nic.in>

PM Awas Yojana (Housing for All)

Central scheme providing financial assistance and interest subsidy to build or buy a pucca house for eligible rural and urban families.

<https://pmaymis.gov.in>

PM Fasal Bima Yojana (PMFBY)

Crop insurance scheme protecting farmers against crop loss from natural calamities, pests, and diseases at a low, uniform premium.

<https://pmfby.gov.in>

PM Garib Kalyan Anna Yojana (PMGKAY)

Provides free additional food grains to NFSA ration card holders on top of their regular PDS quota.

<https://nfsa.gov.in>

PM Gram Sadak Yojana (PMGSY)

Central infrastructure scheme providing all-weather road connectivity to unconnected rural habitations across India.

<https://pmgsy.nic.in>

PM Jan Dhan Yojana (PMJDY)

National financial inclusion scheme providing zero-balance bank accounts with RuPay debit card, accident insurance and overdraft facility.

<https://pmjdy.gov.in>

PM Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana (PMJJBY)

Renewable term life insurance scheme offering ₹2 lakh cover on natural or accidental death for an annual premium of ₹436.

<https://www.jansuraksha.gov.in>

PM Kisan Samman Nidhi

Income support scheme for eligible farmer families.

<https://pmkisan.gov.in>

PM Matru Vandana Yojana (PMMVY)

Maternity benefit scheme providing cash incentive to pregnant and lactating mothers to promote nutrition and institutional delivery.

<https://pmmvy.wcd.gov.in>

PM Mudra Yojana (PMMY)

Provides collateral-free loans up to ₹20 lakh to non-corporate, non-farm small and micro enterprises for income-generating activities.

<https://www.mudra.org.in>

PM SVANidhi (Street Vendor Loan Scheme)

Provides collateral-free working capital loans to urban street vendors, with progressively higher loan limits on timely repayment.

<https://pmsvanidhi.mohua.gov.in>

PM Shram Yogi Maandhan (PM-SYM)

Voluntary pension scheme for unorganised-sector workers, offering a guaranteed ₹3,000 monthly pension after age 60 with matching government contribution.

<https://maandhan.in>

PM Suraksha Bima Yojana (PMSBY)

Low-cost accidental death and disability insurance scheme offering ₹2 lakh cover for an annual premium of ₹20.

<https://www.jansuraksha.gov.in>

PM Ujjwala Yojana

Provides free LPG gas connections to women from below-poverty-line households to replace unsafe cooking fuels.

<https://www.pmuy.gov.in>

PM Vaya Vandana Yojana (PMVVY)

A pension scheme for senior citizens, run by LIC, offering an assured return in exchange for a lump-sum purchase price.

<https://licindia.in/web/guest/pmvvy1>

PM Vishwakarma Yojana

A central scheme offering skill training, modern tools, and collateral-free credit to traditional artisans and craftspeople across 18 trades.

<https://pmvishwakarma.gov.in>

Stand Up India Scheme

Facilitates bank loans between ₹10 lakh and ₹1 crore to at least one SC/ST and one woman borrower per bank branch for setting up a new enterprise.

<https://www.standupmitra.in>

Sukanya Samriddhi Yojana (SSY)

A small savings scheme for the girl child offering a high, government-guaranteed interest rate to build a fund for her education and marriage.

<https://www.indiapost.gov.in/Financial/Pages/Content/Sukanya-Samriddhi-Account.aspx>

Finance & Tax (15)

Aadhaar-PAN Linking

Mandatory linking of your Aadhaar number with your PAN card to keep your PAN operative for financial transactions and tax filing.

<https://www.incometax.gov.in/iec/foservices/##pre-login/bl-link-aadhaar>

Bank Locker Nomination & Rules

RBI-mandated rules for renting a bank safe deposit locker, including nomination facility and updated liability terms for banks.

<https://www.rbi.org.in>

DigiLocker

Cloud-based platform to store and verify official documents digitally.

<https://www.digilocker.gov.in>

EPFO / Provident Fund

Employees' Provident Fund Organisation member services.

<https://www.epfindia.gov.in>

Form 16 / Form 26AS

Form 16 is your employer's TDS certificate; Form 26AS is your consolidated tax credit statement — both essential for filing an accurate income tax return.

<https://www.incometax.gov.in>

Free Annual Credit Report & Score

Every individual is entitled to one free full credit report per year from each RBI-authorised credit bureau, showing your credit score and loan history.

<https://www.rbi.org.in>

GST Registration

Goods and Services Tax registration and filing portal.

<https://www.gst.gov.in>

Income Tax Return (ITR) Filing

Annual filing of income details with the Income Tax Department to declare income, claim deductions, and pay/claim refund of tax.

<https://www.incometax.gov.in>

Kisan Credit Card (KCC)

A credit facility for farmers to meet short-term cultivation, post-harvest, and allied agricultural expenses at concessional interest rates.

<https://pmkisan.gov.in>

National Pension System (NPS)

A voluntary, market-linked retirement savings scheme regulated by PFRDA, open to all Indian citizens including government and private-sector employees.

<https://www.npstrust.org.in>

Public Provident Fund (PPF)

A long-term, government-backed savings scheme offering tax-free, guaranteed interest, popular for retirement and tax-saving under Section 80C.

<https://www.indiapost.gov.in/Financial/Pages/Content/Public-Provident-Fund.aspx>

Sovereign Gold Bond (SGB)

Government securities denominated in grams of gold, offering an alternative to holding physical gold, with periodic interest and no storage risk.

<https://www.rbi.org.in>

TDS Refund Status

Check the status of your income tax refund when excess TDS (Tax Deducted at Source) has been deducted from your income.

<https://www.incometax.gov.in>

UPI (Unified Payments Interface) Registration

NPCI's instant, round-the-clock payment system allowing money transfer between bank accounts using a mobile app and a virtual payment address.

<https://www.npci.org.in/what-we-do/upi/product-overview>

Udyam Registration (MSME)

Free online registration for Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises, unlocking priority-sector lending, subsidies, and tender preferences.

<https://udyamregistration.gov.in>

Jobs & Education (16)

Academic Bank of Credits (ABC)

A digital repository under NEP 2020 that stores students' academic credits across institutions, enabling multiple entry/exit and credit transfer in higher education.

<https://www.abc.gov.in>

DIKSHA — National Digital Learning Platform

Free e-learning platform for school students and teachers, offering NCERT-aligned content, textbooks, and teacher training modules in multiple languages.

<https://diksha.gov.in>

Employment Exchange / NCS Registration

Registration on the National Career Service (NCS) portal to access job listings, career counselling, and skill-training opportunities.

<https://www.ncs.gov.in>

IBPS Bank Recruitment (PO/Clerk)

Common Recruitment Process conducted by IBPS for Probationary Officer and Clerk posts across public sector banks.

<https://www.ibps.in>

JEE / NEET Registration

National-level entrance examinations conducted by NTA for admission to engineering (JEE Main/Advanced) and medical (NEET) courses.

<https://www.nta.ac.in>

Labour Card (Building & Construction Workers)

Registration with your state's Building & Construction Workers Welfare Board, unlocking welfare benefits like accident cover, pension, and education support.

<https://eshram.gov.in>

National Apprenticeship Promotion Scheme (NAPS)

Encourages on-the-job apprenticeship training in industry, with the government reimbursing part of the stipend to employers who engage apprentices.

<https://www.apprenticeshipindia.gov.in>

National Scholarship Portal (NSP)

A single-window platform for students to apply for central and state government scholarships based on merit, income, and category.

<https://scholarships.gov.in>

PM Internship Scheme

Provides 12-month internship opportunities with top companies to young people, including a monthly financial assistance and one-time grant.

<https://pminternship.mca.gov.in>

PM Kaushal Vikas Yojana (PMKVY)

Flagship skill-training scheme offering free short-term training and certification to help youth gain employable skills.

<https://www.pmkvyofficial.org>

PM POSHAN (Mid-Day Meal Scheme)

Provides free, nutritious cooked meals to children in government and government-aided schools to improve nutrition and school attendance.

<https://pmposhan.education.gov.in>

RTE School Admission (Right to Education)

Guarantees free and compulsory education for children aged 6–14, including a 25% reservation quota for disadvantaged groups in private schools.

<https://dsel.education.gov.in/rte>

SSC (Staff Selection Commission) Recruitment

Conducts recruitment examinations for Group B and C posts in central government ministries, departments, and subordinate offices.

<https://ssc.nic.in>

SWAYAM Online Courses

Government MOOC platform offering free online courses from school to post-graduate level, with the option of paid, credit-recognised certification.

<https://swayam.gov.in>

UPSC Civil Services Examination

The premier national examination conducted by UPSC for recruitment to IAS, IPS, IFS and other central civil services.

<https://upsc.gov.in>

e-Shram Card (Unorganised Workers Registration)

National database and ID card for unorganised sector workers, linking them to social security schemes and providing accident insurance cover.

<https://eshram.gov.in>

Utilities (11)

Consumer Grievance Redressal (National Consumer Helpline)

File complaints against faulty products, deficient services, or unfair trade practices through the government's National Consumer Helpline and e-Daakhil portal.

<https://consumerhelpline.gov.in>

Electricity New Connection & Bill Payment

Apply for a new domestic/commercial electricity connection or pay your monthly electricity bill through your state DISCOM's online portal.

<https://npp.gov.in>

FASTag Registration (Electronic Toll Collection)

Mandatory RFID-based tag for all four-wheelers, enabling automatic toll deduction at national highway toll plazas without stopping.

<https://www.ihmcl.co.in>

LPG Cylinder Booking & Refill

Book a refill for your existing domestic LPG gas connection through your distributor's app, website, SMS, or IVR call.

<https://cx.indianoil.in>

LPG Subsidy (PAHAL / DBTL)

Direct Benefit Transfer scheme that credits your eligible LPG cylinder subsidy straight into your bank account.

<https://mylpg.in>

Mobile Number Portability (MNP)

Switch your mobile network operator while keeping your existing phone number, regulated by TRAI across India.

<https://www.trai.gov.in>

Municipal Property Tax Payment

Pay your annual property tax online to your local municipal corporation and download the payment receipt for records.

<https://edistrict.gov.in>

Piped Natural Gas (PNG) Connection

Apply for a piped natural gas connection for domestic cooking, supplied directly to your home through underground pipelines by your City Gas Distribution company.

<https://www.pngrb.gov.in>

Swachh Bharat Sanitation Complaint (Swachhata App)

Report garbage collection issues, public toilet problems, or sanitation complaints directly to your local municipal body through the Swachhata mobile app.

<https://sbmurban.org>

Vehicle Registration Certificate (RC)

Mandatory registration of a motor vehicle with the RTO, proving legal ownership and roadworthiness compliance, managed via the Parivahan portal.

<https://vahan.parivahan.gov.in>

Water Supply Connection & Bill Payment

Apply for a new municipal water connection or pay your water bill through your local municipal corporation or water board.

<https://edistrict.gov.in>

Health (11)

Ayushman Bharat Health Account (ABHA)

A unique 14-digit digital health ID that lets you create, access, and share your digital health records with healthcare providers across India.

<https://abha.abdm.gov.in>

Central Government Health Scheme (CGHS)

Provides comprehensive healthcare (OPD, hospitalisation, diagnostics) to central government employees, pensioners, and their dependents through empanelled facilities.

<https://cghs.gov.in>

CoWIN Vaccination Certificate

Download your COVID-19 (and other CoWIN-linked) vaccination certificate, or book a vaccination appointment, through the CoWIN portal.

<https://www.cowin.gov.in>

ESIC (Employees' State Insurance)

A self-financing social security scheme providing medical, sickness, maternity, and disability benefits to organised-sector workers and their families.

<https://www.esic.gov.in>

Janani Suraksha Yojana (JSY)

Safe motherhood scheme providing cash assistance to pregnant women for institutional delivery, reducing maternal and infant mortality.

<https://nhm.gov.in/index1.php?lang=1&level;=3&sublinkid;=841&lid;=309>

Mission Indradhanush (Immunization)

National immunization drive to ensure full vaccination coverage for children under 2 years and pregnant women against vaccine-preventable diseases.

<https://nhm.gov.in/index1.php?lang=1&level;=2&sublinkid;=1281&lid;=406>

Organ Donation Registration (NOTTO)

Pledge to donate organs after death by registering with the National Organ and Tissue Transplant Organisation (NOTTO), helping save lives through transplants.

<https://notto.mohfw.gov.in>

Pradhan Mantri Surakshit Matritva Abhiyan (PMSMA)

Provides a free, fixed-day comprehensive antenatal checkup (including specialist consultation) to all pregnant women on the 9th of every month at government health facilities.

<https://pmsma.mohfw.gov.in>

Rashtriya Bal Swasthya Karyakram (RBSK)

Free child health screening program covering birth defects, diseases, deficiencies, and developmental delays, with follow-up treatment support.

<https://rbsk.gov.in>

e-RaktKosh (Blood Donation & Availability)

Centralised portal to find blood banks, check blood group availability, register as a blood donor, or locate upcoming blood donation camps.

<https://www.eraktkosh.in>

e-Sanjeevani (Telemedicine)

Free government telemedicine platform for online doctor consultations from home, including OPD-style consultations with specialists.

<https://esanjeevani.mohfw.gov.in>

SarkariSewa Portal is an independent, unofficial guide. It is not a government website and does not process applications. Always apply only through the official links shown. Generated from [akhairkar.github.io/sarkarisewa-portal](https://github.com/akhairkar/sarkarisewa-portal) — for the bilingual (Hindi/English) version with full step-by-step guides, visit the website.